

We gave dwsd until today to put best offer on table. Flint is to get back to us tmrw. I want to make sure their expected rejection is made in good faith.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message

**From:** "Debra Ragland" <[dragland@dwsd.org](mailto:dragland@dwsd.org)>  
**To:** "[ekurtz@cityofflint.com](mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com)" <[ekurtz@cityofflint.com](mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com)>  
**Cc:** "[jwright@co.genesees.mi.us](mailto:jwright@co.genesees.mi.us)" <[jwright@co.genesees.mi.us](mailto:jwright@co.genesees.mi.us)>, "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <[DillonA2@michigan.gov](mailto:DillonA2@michigan.gov)>, "James Fausone" <[fausone@dwsd.org](mailto:fausone@dwsd.org)>, "[orrk@detroitmi.gov](mailto:orrk@detroitmi.gov)" <[orrk@detroitmi.gov](mailto:orrk@detroitmi.gov)>, "Sue McCormick" <[mccormick@dwsd.org](mailto:mccormick@dwsd.org)>  
**Subject:** KWA and City of Flint

Please see attached on behalf of Sue F. McCormick.

Faxed copy forwarded to Mayor Dayne Walling and Jeff Wright.